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Graham Flexman

From: Jill Colclough <Jill.Colclough@NFDC.gov.uk>

Sent: 21 August 2023 13:55

To: Graham Flexman

Subject: NMS5 Carrick Way Woodland briefing note for Amenities Ctte.

Attachments: NM5 Carrick Way - Briefing Notes.docx; NM5_ Carrick Way_Landscape Strategy

(Concept Presentation).pdf

Hi Graham,

My colleague Nicole has put together the attached briefing note to accompany the Concept Plan, as attached. Do

you want to send it out with the agenda?
I will attend to give a verbal update on NM6, Ashington Park. | think this could get going on the ground very quickly,
as soon as | have a start date I'll ask you to post something on NMTC’s website,

Regards

Jill Colclough CMLI
Senior Landscape Architect
New Forest District Council
Tel 02380 285464

My usual working days are Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday AM

Jill.colclough@nfdc.gov.uk

www.newforest.gov.uk

oD@

The information in this electronic mail (email) and any appendices to it is the property of New Forest District Council. It may
contain confidential information. It is intended for the addressee only. Communications using this email system may be subject
to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

Please examine the full terms of this disclaimer by clicking on the following hyper link: Email Disclaimer

Our privacy notice can be read here: Privacy Notice

This email was sent using the New Forest District Council Corporate Email Service.

New Forest District Council




NM5 Carrick Way Woodland Enhancement Works Briefing Notes
Site Information

The Site lies on the urban edge of New Milton and bound by residential dwellings to the north, an
active aggregate processing plant to the west and south, and an open arable field to the east. The
site is fully covered by blocks of mixed deciduous woodlands for at least 150 years, and it is
designated as 1A Site of Importance for Nature Conservation (SINC).

The site sits on the shallow valley side of Danes Stream (a main river), which divides the site from the
north and the south. The residential development to the immediate north of the site has opened up
a circular walk at the northern section of the site and brought the woodland into informal public
open space.

There is no appropriate foot crossing provided over Danes Stream. The public is currently using
either the emergency maintenance mesh structure to the west of the site or treading the stream
with suitable footwear.

Landscape Proposals

Landscape works and footpath improvement works are proposed for this site to enhance space for
informal recreation, as part of the New Forest District Councils Mitigation Strategy: Mitigation for
Recreational Impacts SPD 21 and Infrastructure Delivery Plan. The works will enhance the woodland
environment to help maintain its Site of Importance for Nature Conservation (SINC) status. It is
proposed to procure the works via a JCT Design and Build contract.

The proposals include improving the accessibility of the site with resurfaced footpaths, two
footbridges crossing the Danes Stream (a designated Main River), signages, seating, gabion walls,
vegetation name tags for educational values, improving the woodland condition through positive
management, opening glades, and implementing new planting for some areas. Refer to NM5
Carrick Way Landscape Strategy.

The proposed footbridge crossings will be registered with the Environment Agency (EA) and an
exemption waiver sought for their construction. Refer to item 5 of the link below:
Exempt flood risk activities: environmental permits - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

A Management Plan will be developed by New Forest District Council (NFDC), and the management
and maintenance of the site post-construction will be carried out by NMTC.
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